

# KRISTIN OROZCO SULLIVAN

## ENGLISH-SPANISH TRANSLATOR

**P** (206) 306-5714

**E** deejoogg@yahoo.com

**A** Tucson, AZ, USA

**W** fiverr.com/deejoogg

### ABOUT ME

Before working as a translator, I was an English language teacher for 5 years in Mexico. I lived in Mexico for a total of 13 years, where I communicated almost exclusively in Spanish, navigating numerous sectors of Mexican society including healthcare, educational, financial, and commercial sectors.

### EXPERIENCE

#### August 2020 - Present

Freelance Translator

Spanish-English and English-Spanish translation of documents including technical documents, web content, promotional materials, books and internal business documents.

- Careful review of initial translation to make modifications for **clarity**, **accuracy**, **nuance** and **tone**.
- Research regarding **technical language**.
- Constant **communication** with client.
- **Timely** delivery and availability for revisions when requested.
- Five-star Fiverr rating.

#### January 2015 – January 2020

Bilingual English Teacher

Taught individual and group classes from ages 8 to adults, first in two private schools and then as a self-employed business owner.

- **Collaborated** with administration and other teachers to build a strong methodology.
- Created my own materials with concern for the student's **point of view**.
- Promoted and managed my own business in the **context** of Mexican **culture**.

### REVIEWS

I get consistently positive reviews on Fiverr regarding quality of work, communication, timeliness and professionalism.

### EDUCATION

University of Arizona College of Education 2000-2002

B.A. Education – Summa Cum Laude

Spanish Major, English Minor

Adelphi University 2023

English to Spanish Translation Studies Certificate

### KEY SKILLS

- NATIVE ENGLISH
- FLUENT SPANISH
- TEAMWORK
- COMMUNICATION
- ATTENTION TO DETAIL

*“She was very communicative and her translation was on point! I live in an area where there are many Latinos (with diverse expressions). Her translation was done in such a way that all Spanish-speakers will be able to understand. I will definitely be using her services again.” - Fiverr client review*

*“Great experience. Translation was made sooner than expected and the quality of it was exceptional. Will definitely work together again!” - Fiverr client review*